From: Charlotte Meynell

Sent: 20 July 2023 11:58

To: Planning Planning

Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application:
2020/5897/P

Hi,

Please can the below email be uploaded to M3 and Trim as a consultation response
(public) from TW for the above app. for 21 Baldwins Gardens.

Thanks,

Charlotte Meynell
Senior Planning Officer

Subject: RE: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2020/5897/P

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and
may be malicious Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to
take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so
extra vigilance is required.

Thank you for consulting Thames Water on this planning application. Having
reviewed the details, we have no comments to make at this time.

Should the details of the application change, we would welcome the opportunity to
be re-consulted.

Kind Regards,

Jim Walton

Maple Lodge STW, Denham Way, Rickmansworth, WD3 9SQ Find us online at
developers.thameswater.co.uk



Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2020/5897/P

This e-mail originated from outside of Thames Water. Do not click links, open
attachments or reply, unless you recognise the sender's e-mail address and know
the content is safe. If in doubt, contact the Digital Service Desk. Report Phishing via
the Report Message option.

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application
2020/5897/P

Y559409

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or
copyright protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this
in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from your computer. See
our new Privacy Notice here<http://www.camden.gov.uk/privacystatement> which
tells you how we store and process the data we hold about you and residents.

Visit us online http://www.thameswater.co.uk/ , follow us on twitter
http://www.twitter.com/thameswater or find us on
http://www.facebook.com/thameswater. We’re happy to help you 24/7.

Thames Water Limited (company number 2366623) and Thames Water Utilities
Limited (company number 2366661) are companies registered in England and
Wales, both are registered at Clearwater Court, Vastern Road, Reading, Berkshire
RG1 8DB. This email is confidential and is intended only for the use of the person it
was sent to. Any views or opinions in this email are those of the author and don’t
necessarily represent those of Thames Water Limited or its subsidiaries. If you aren’t
the intended recipient of this email, please don’t copy, use, forward or disclose its
contents to any other person — please destroy and delete the message and any
attachments from your system.



